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DATE: October 5, 2015

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 0
FROM: Elisabeth J. Draper, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics g
RE: Place in docket file — 150191-GU

Please place the attached email in Docket No. 150191-GU.
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Elisabeth Draper

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 2:05 PM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: waiver - Docket No. 150191-GU - FPUC Grip

0.k. Great. Thank you.

Beth

From: Elisabeth Draper [mailto:EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 1:53 PM

To: Keating, Beth

Subject: RE: waiver - Docket No. 150191-GU - FPUC Grip

Thanks, and yes we plan on December agenda.

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 1:37 PM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: RE: waiver - Docket No. 150191-GU - FPUC Grip

Elisabeth,
FPUC/Chesapeake are fine with waiving the 60-day clock for the GRIP tariffs. Is staff still intending that this will go to
Agenda in December?

Thank you,
Beth

From: Elisabeth Draper [mailto:EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Keating, Beth

Subject: waiver - Docket No. 150191-GU - FPUC Grip

Hi Beth - could you send me an email waiving the 60-day clock for this docket. I will file it in the docket
file, unless you want to file it in the docket file. Whatever is easier.

Thanks

Elisabeth





